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Voiles de Saint-Tropez 2024

Question for Officials

Date: 2024-09-30

Question No: 04
Question For: Race Committee

Question:
Maxi SI's questions:

SI 11.10: what is the penalty to be applied? 
SI 10.2: What is the Offset Mark, and how will it be communicated if it is in use?
SI Appendix 3: Position of CA and FO are the same, can you please clarify?
SI Appendix 3: Mark 9 is listed as a mark but it is not used in any courses. Is this mark to be disregarded?
SI Appendix 3: All courses describe a Windward mark (if necessary). There is no reference to the type of mark used, how its
position is to be communicated, if it is to be used, and what rounding. Can you please clarify?

Answer:
SI 11.10: what is the penalty to be applied? 
20% see SI rule 1.6

SI 10.2: What is the Offset Mark, and how will it be communicated if it is in use?
Flag D see amendment number3, modification 10

SI Appendix 3: Position of CA and FO are the same, can you please clarify?
Done, Amendment 2

SI Appendix 3: Mark 9 is listed as a mark but it is not used in any courses. Is this mark to be disregarded?
Mark 9 not used in the description of costal race at the beginning, but may used after. SI 9.2

SI Appendix 3: All courses describe a Windward mark (if necessary). There is no reference to the type of mark used, how its
position is to be communicated, if it is to be used, and what rounding. Can you please clarify?
Done, see amendment 3


	Voiles de Saint-Tropez 2024
	Question for Officials
	Date: 2024-09-30
	Question No: 04
	Question For: Race Committee
	Question:
	Answer:




